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May 9, 2017

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:

DOCKET NO. 461 A — Greenwich Substation and Line Project

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Marianne Barbino Dubuque
Partner

Direct: 203.578.4218

Fax: 203.575.2600
mdubuque@carmodylaw.com

50 Leavenworth Street
P.O. Box 1110
Waterbury, CT 06702

On behalf of The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource
Energy (Eversource), I respectfully request that the following individuals be added as
representatives for Eversource on the Service List in this docket and that document
service be made by email:

Anthony M. Fitzgerald, Esq.

Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP
195 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06509
afitzgerald@carmodylaw.com

Kathleen Shanley

Manager — Transmission Siting
Eversource Energy

56 Prospect Street

Hartford, CT 06103
kathleen.shanley@eversource.com

Raymond Gagnon

Director — Transmission Projects
Eversource Energy

56 Prospect Street

Hartford, CT 06103
raymond.gagnon(@eversource.com
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In addition, I respectfully request that you remove the following previously
designated representatives for Eversource in this docket:

1. Jacqueline Gardell; and

2 John Morissette.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,
Marianne Barbino Dubuque
MBD/mkw

cc: Service List dated February 1, 2016
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